Anwar UI Haque

Lecturer

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Anwar UI Haque is working as Lecturer in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Anwar UI Haque has a PhD in Tafseer Of The Holy Quran. Dr. Anwar UI Haque has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Tafseer Of The Holy Quran Hitec University , Pakistan	2014 - 2019
MPhil in Tafseer	2011 - 2013
Abdul Wali Khan University, Mardan , Pakistan	
Master in Islamic Studies	1986 - 1988
University of Karachi , Pakistan	
BA in Arts	1984 - 1986
University of Karachi , Pakistan	
F.A in Arts	1981 - 1983
Board of Intermediate Education, Karachi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Arts	1979 - 1981
BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lecturer	2020- Present
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Lecturer	2014 - 2020
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Lecturer	1987 - 2014
CAE/CAFT PAF Academy Risalpur , CAE/CAFT PAF Academy Risalpur	
Awards	
DCAS Admin Comendation Ce	2006
CAS Commendation certifi	2003

The Methodology of Jurisprudence of Hafiz ibn Kaseer in Tafseer: A study in light of Tafseer ibn Kaseer

2018

Anwar-ul-Haq

Tahdhibalafkar, Vol.05, Issue 02, Pages 19-30

Impact Factor: -

 $\textbf{DOI:} \ http://tahdhibalafkar.com/Archives/10-Vol-05-lssue-02-July-Decembe-2018.html$